
Ihrch 31, 19

Mr. J. H. Goldberg
President — Nuclear Division
Florida Power and Light Company
P.O. Box 140
Juno Beach,

00
Florida 33408-0420

TURKEY POINT UNITS 3 AND 4 — EVALUATION OF THE THIRD TEN-YEAR
INTERVAL INSPECTION PROGRAM PLAN, REVISION 0 AND ASSOCIATED
REQUESTS FOR RELIEF (TAC NOS. M87725 AND M87726)

SUBJECT:

Dear Mr. Goldberg:

The NRC staff, with technical assistance from its contractor, the Idaho
National Engineering Laboratory-(INEL), has reviewed and evaluated the Turkey
Point, Unit Nos. 3 and 4 Third Ten-Year Interval Inservice Inspection (ISI)
Program Plan, Revision 0 and the majority of the associated requests for
relief. You submitted this program plan by letter dated September 9, 1993,
and additional information was provided by letter dated'ay 31, 1994. Table 1

of our Safety Evaluation summarizes the relief requests.

We found no deviations from regulatory requirements or commitments in your
Turkey Point Nuclear Power Plant, Units 3 and 4, Third Ten-Year Interval ISI
Program Plan. Our Safety Evaluation and the INEL Technical Evaluation Report
are enclosed.

TAC Nos. M87725 and M87726 remain open pending completion of the remaining
reviews.

Sincer ely,
(Original Signed By)
David B. Matthews, Director
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

We have not completed our review of relief requests 04, 09, and 10. Our
interim approval of relief requests numbers 04 and 10 was documented by letter
dated March 31, 1994. The interim approval remains effective until our final
determination is made on these relief requests.
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Hr. J. H. Goldberg
Florida Power and Light Company Turkey Point Plant

CC:
Harold F. Reis, Esquire
Newman and Holtzinger, P.C.
1615 L Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036

Jack Shreve, Public Counsel
Office of the Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Hadison Avenue, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400

John T. Butler, Esquire
Steel, Hector and Davis
4000 Southeast Financial Center
Miami, Florida 33131-2398

Hr. Thomas F. Plunkett, Site
Vice President

Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
Florida Power and Light Company
P.O. Box 029100
Miami, Florida 33102

Joaquin Avino
County Manager of Metropolitan

Dade County
111 NW 1st Street, 29th Floor
Miami, Florida 33128

Senior Resident Inspector
Turkey Point Nuclear Generating

Station
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P.O. Box 1448
Homestead, Florida 33090

Mr. Bill Passetti
Office of Radiation Control
Department of Health and

Rehabilitative Services
1317 Winewood Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0700

Hr. Joe Hyers, Director
Division of Emergency Preparedness
Department of Community Affairs
2740 Centerview Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100

Regional Administrator,
Region II
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street, N.W. Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Attorney General
Department of Legal Affairs
The Capitol
Tallahassee, Florida 32304

Plant Hanager
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
Florida Power and Light Company
P.O. Box 029100
Hiami, Florida 33102

Hr. H. N. Paduano, Manager
Licensing 5 Special Programs
Florida Power and Light Company
P.O. Box 14000
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Hr. Edward J. Weinkam
Licensing Hanager
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
P.O. Box 4332
Princeton, Florida 33032-4332
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